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PROCEEDINGS

MR. VANDERPOOL: I am Travis Vanderpool. I'm a
member of the law firm of Worsham, Forsythe and Sampels; we
are counsel for Texas Utilities Electric Company, the
Applicant in this proceeding.

We are here today in that capacity, and I want to
point out before the testimony actually begins that
Mr. James Callicutt is here voluntarily, and that he is not
under a subpoena.

Mr. Callicutt's testimony has been requested
from the Applicant by CASE, the Intervenor in this proceeding,
on the topics specified in CASE's letter to Leonard Belter
of June 27, 1984; a copy of that letter has been marked for
identification and I believe it is attached to the transcript
of Mr. Vega's deposition as Exhibit A.

The Applicant has already noted its objections
to the deposition procedures as scheduled and ordered by the
Board, and intends no waiver of those objections by the
appearance of Mr. Callicutt here today.

At this time I would like to summarize the guide-
lines established by the Board for this proceeding in the
taking of 'is deposition:

In the order issued by the Board on March 15, as
modified by a series of subsequent telephone conference

rulings, the scope of this deposition is limited to the taking
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of evidence and the making of discovery on harassment,
intimidation or threatening of guality assurance/quality
control =-- QA or QC -- personnel, with one exception:
Allegations regarding any claim of harassment or intimidation
of craft personnel have been specifically ruled by the Board
to be beyond the scope of this examination in these proceed-
ings.

The Board has also ruled that the only evidence --
that only evidence based on personel knowledge will be
adduced, and that hearsay, rumor, and innvendo and the like
are not proper subjects of the evidentiary course of this
deposition.

Finally, the Board has instructed the parties
to separate the evidentiary and discovery portions of their
examination of the witness. To give effect to the rulings
as well as to ensure che expeditious completion of this
deposition, Mr. Callicutt is being offered as a witness for
the evidentiary portion of his deposition. Issues for this
portion of the deposition are defined by CASE's letter of
June 27, a copy of which has been marked as Exhibit A to
Mr. Vega's deposition.

At the conclusion of that ev:dentiary deposition,
then the evidentiary record will be closed; and with the
opening of a new transcript, separately bound, the discovery

depcsition of Mr. Callicutt would commence, should CASE
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decide to conduct such a deposition.

When the transcripts are available, the witiess
will sign the original of each of his depositions on the
understanding that should the executed originals not be
filed with the Board within seven days after the conclusion
of the deposition, a copv of either of the transcripts may be
used to the same extent and effect as the origiuals.

MR. REYNOLDS: Okay. I am not going to respond
to any of the points at this time. 1In so doing, I don't inten
any waiver of any arguments we may make.

I would say, though, that all of the gquestions
that I'm going to ask today, we intend as evidence, as opposed
to mere discovery.

So there's no need for any bifurcation of the
questioning, as you suggested.

Mr. Callicutt, would you state your name for the
record, and spell it, please?

THE DEPONENT: James Callicutt; J A M E S
CALLICUTTY.

MR. REYNOLDS: Have you ever had your deposition
taken befor?

THE DEPONENT: No, I haven't.

MR. REYNOLDS: Let me explain just a few things:

Have you spoken with your attorney about a

deposition?
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THE DEPONENT: No, sir.

MR. REYNOLDS: All right.

Just to summarize it briefly, this deposition is
part of an NRC licensing proceeding for th_. Comanche Peak
facility. You'll be testifying under oath tcday, the same as
you would in a court of law. You are obligated under pe.alty
of perjury to tell the truth.

Every word that you say today is going to be
transcribcd by the court reporter, sitting to your right.
After the deposition, a booklet will be prepared; you'll be
asked to review that for accuracy, and then to sign it.

You may make changes at that point; however, any
changes vou make will be subject to comment by any of the
parties to the proceeding.

And the booklet may then be used as evidence in this
case. It becomes a part of the record.

The reporter can only transcribe one person speak-
ing at a time. So if you'll make sure to wait before respond-
ing until I've finished my question, I'l1l try and wait before
I ask another question until you have completed your answer.

You have to ans' .. audibly. The reporter cannot
re: lect a nod of the hea? or a shake of the head.

I'm not asking you to speculate on anything. If
you don't know the answer, yov ca~ simply say, "I don't know,"

or "T don't remember."
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I am not trying to trick you. I just want to get
a factual record here.

If at some point you want to take a break, just
say so, and we'll do that.

Do you have any questions before we proceed?

THE DEPONENT: No.

MR. REYNOLDS: Will you swear the witness.
Whereupon,

JAMES CALLICUTT
having been first duly sworn by the court reporter, was
examined and testified as follows:
EXAMINATION
BY MR. REYNOLDS:
Q Mr. Callicutt, would you please briefly describe

your educational background?

A High school diploma.

0 Would you then describe your professional
experience?

A I've been in construction all my life, one type or
another.

Q Could you give us a sort of listing of the jobs
you've had -- first, the jobs you've had before Comanche
Peak?

A By title or -- ?

Q Why don't you just give me title -- first,
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company, then ticle, and, briefly, what your duties were;

and the approximate time period?

A

till '67.

I wecrked in the oil fields approximately from '48

From '67 up until the present time I've been

employed with Brown & Root.

Q

A

the record

like to --

to make it

And for what oil company?

For several different ones.

What were they?

Mostly drilling, subcontractors.
Can you give us the company names?

It's in my resume.

MR. REYNOLDS: Has the resume been made a part of

in this case?

MR. VANDERPOOL: I don't know if it has.

'

Would you

MR. REYNOLDS: I think it would be very good just

part of this transcript.

MR. VANDERPOOL: We'll go ahead and mark, then, --

I'11 give you a copy of James Walter Callicutt's resume. You

MR. REYNOLDS:

can make that a part of the record.

Mark that as Deposition Exhibit 1.

(The document referred to was

marked Deposition Exhibit No.

for identification.)

1
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Would you go through the jobs which you have had

in the nuclear industry, starting from the first one forward?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Let me say,

I gave you a copy of

it because you wanted it made a part of the record. If you

are going to use my copy,

record, and you can refer to it if you want to.

record.

Q

You were a boilermaker and journeyman.

MR. REYNOLDS: Fine.

I want you to make it a part of the

I believe it isw part of the

MR. VANDERPOOL: Have you offered it as Exhibit 1?

MR. REYNOLDS: Yes.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

(The document referred to,

previously marked Deposition

Exhibit No. 1 for identificatio

was received.)

Let's start with Gulf States Utilities Company?

precisely what your duties were?

A

Q

To make the boiler.

I beg pardon?

All phases of boiler work.

So you were in construction?

Yes.

Could you describe your functions as

Could you describe

a boiler-maker'
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superintendent for Brown & Root at Comanche Peak Steam
Electric Station?

A Would you repeat that?

0 Could you describe what your duties were as
boilermaker superintendent in the Comanche Peak Project?

A I have been boilermaker superintendent on the
Comanche Peak Project.

Q Could you look at your resume and indicate for
which project you were boilermaker superintendent?

A Arkansas Power & Light, Redfield, Arkansas.
Carolina Power & Light, Roxboro, North Carolina. Virginia

Electric Power Company, Yorktown, Virginia.

Q And precisely what are your duties as boilermaker
superintendent?

A To erect the boilers.,

Q How does that differ from a journeyman? I assume

you're in a supervisory position?

A That's right.

Q What does that specifically entail on a day-to-day
basis?

A You are over all construction of the boilers.

Q Do you do the hiring of people, for example?

A Yes, sir.

Q Do you do the firing?

A Part of it.
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Q And the disciplining?
A Yes.
Q Okay.

And then when you came to Comanche Peak you became

the General Superintendent, Mechanical/Piping; is that

correct?
A That is correct.
0] All right. Now, could you tell us precisely --

and that is your current occupation?

A Yes.

Q Would you describe exactly what your duties are
as the General Superintendent?

A As General Superintendent I'm over all mechanical
phases of the plant.

Q Can you be a little more specific as to what you

mean by "being over all mechanical phases of the plant"?

A Over the mechanical phase. I have under me
piping, millwright, installation and hangers -- crafts-
people.

Q Do you actually do the work yourself?

A No.

Q How does your function differ from the actual

craftworkers, themselves?
A I'm in supervision.

Q So you have administrative responsibilities?
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A Yes.
Q What are those administrative responsibilities?
A To see that all specs, procedures, are followed,

all construction is done on time, on budget.

Q Do you have any kind of technical responsibilities?
For example, approving work, examinign work, determining
whether it meets specs?

A I examine work but I do not have the final say on
it.

Q Who has the final say on whether a piece of work
meets specs?

A The inspectors.

Q Why do you get involved in the process, ir you
don't have final say?

A To see whether I consider it to be gocd or not.

Q So, could you just explain in more eetail exactly
how you come into the process?

A Well, I could be asked to look at welds, fits,

or anything, by craftspeople, by superintendents, or by

inspectors.

Q And why do they come to you and ask you to inspect
it?

A Mostly so they won't offend you.

Q And if you say that the work doesn't meet specs,

what happens?
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A They get it to where it meets specs.

Q And what if you say it does meet specs?

A That could be debatable.

Q So at that point they would then go to somebody
else?

A That's correct.

Q And who would that person be?

A Mcre than likely be engineering.

Q Engineering? Any particular person in engineering?

A According to what section of the -- that we were

looking at.
Q Okay.
Now, do you have any personnel responsibilities?

A I directly have Mr. Ken Liford and Mr. George

Tenley under me.

Q You are supervisor for Mr. Tenley and Mr. Liford?
A Yes.
Q Do you have personnel responsibilities for any

of the octhers?

A No. Not directly.

Q What responsibilities do you have, even if
indirectly?

A Mr. Liford has superintendents working under him,

and he is my assistant.

Q So he is the one with personnel responsibilities
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for the superintendents and also for the ground forces?

All but Mr. Tenley.
All but Mr. Tenley?
Yes, Mr. Tenley reports directly to me.

What area does he report to you on? What is his

area of responsibility?

\ A He's superintendent of the boilermakers and

t millwrights.

i Q And Mr. Liford is in charge of what?

: A Pipehangers and installation.

i Q And did you have overall responsibility for
mechanical?

I A Right.

i Q And who are your supervisors:

{i

h A Mr. Doug Frankum, Mr. Eddie Turner.

f Q And do you report to them?

E A Yes, sir.

i Q How many craftworkers are there in the mechanical

' section?

! A Right now, approximately 600 people

i' Q What is “he highest amount that you've had during

A

questions you're going into.

construction of the facility?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Let me instruct the witness: I

think I am going to object to your question, and the line of

I've permitted you to go into his
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resume. I think it's Obvious your question is beyond the sco
of the evidentiary portions of this proceeding. I think what
were stated as the objectives of your evidentiary deposition,
this sounds to me like discovery.

I would ask you to confine your questioning to the
evidentiary portion of the deposition, and not the discovery.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Well, what was the peak number of works at the
plant during construction?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Well, I'll reassert my objection.
I advise the witness that he is not required at this time
to answer questions beyond the scope of the deposition.

MR. REYNOLDS: This isstill, in my opiniéh,
background on his responsibilities.

MR. VANDERPOOL: W~1ll, if you'll confine your
questioning, then, to background investigation, to his
background, and to what he has superviseu, then I'11 -~

MR. REYNOLDS: All right, I'm not going to pursue
this too much further.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Could you just give me an answer to that particular
question? -- the number of workers at Comanche Peak?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Under his supervision?

MR. REYNOLDS: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Approximately 1,400.
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BY MR. REYNOLDS:

And what time period was that?

The exact dates, I'd have to go back and look.
Can you give just a ballpark estiamte?

Probably from about 1980 through '82. That's a

Okay.

Now, you mentioned that you have some »ersonneil

those responsibilities are?

A

Q

Hiring?

I don't do the hiring.

You don't do any hiring?

No.

You don't have any input into that at 2'1?

I may have some input, but Personne)] does it.
What kind of input do you have?

Type of people we need, how many we need.

But in terms of actual interviewing people or

actually hiring individuals, you don't do that?

A

Q

No.

What responsibility do you have with regard to

promotions or raises?

A

Q

I sign each and every raise.

Do you sign it after you have done some review
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yourself, or do you delegate the review to someone?

A Most of the review is delegated.

0 And to whom do you delegate that?

A Superintendents.

Q What aspects of the review do you not delegate?
A All it comes through, across my desk for is final

signature. Some of them I question, some I don't.

Q And why would you choose to question one and not
question another? Generally speaking?

A It may be the amount of the raise, or the time
frame that the raise comes in.

Q Have you ever questioned one based on who the perso;

was, and your experience with that particular individual?

A No.

Q Do you have any role in discipline, or firing a
worker?

A Discipline, yes; firing, sometimes it is brought

through me.

Q What is your role with regard to discipline?

A Any discipline the superintendents feel that they

Q Can you give us an example of when that might have
occurred?
A Maybe the person wants to talk to me that they have

disciplined.
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Or they been disciplined and they think it's

unfairs; then it comes to me.

Q Have you ever instructed someone else to discipling

a worker?

A Yes.
Q Then tell us under what circumstances you would
do that?
A If T had knowledge of something that possibly they

didn't know, the superintendent or assistant superintendent.

Q And how frequently do you do that?

A Oh, not very often.

Q Once a month, three times a month, ten times a
month?

A Probably maybe once a month.

Q Can you give us an example of how you did that

most recently?

A Just tell the superintendent that I think this

person needs discipline; it may be absentee; it may be several

different things.

Q Can you tell us exactly what this incident
involved -- absenteeism?

A That last one, 1 couldn't say.

Q Do you ever ge* involved in discipline because of

poor quality of work?

A Yes.
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Can you give us an example of when you did that

Date-wise, I couldn't.
Approximately?

Two months ago.

And what were the circumstances?

There was a craftsperson that I thought had done

some sloppy work.

Q

A

A

Q

And how did that work come to your attention?

I was in the area and saw it.

So what kind of work was 1it?

It was some welding.

What was the problem?

It was just poor workmanship.

Specifically, do you recall what the problem was?

No.

Are there any general'ized criteria which you apply

in determining whether to discipline a worker?

A

Q
criteria?

A

Q

No, depend on the circumstances.

So, the answer is that there are no generalized

Not to my knowledge.

What are some of the factors that you take into

account when you are evaluating a worker's performance?

A

His absentee, type work he puts out, his attitude
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toward other people, how well he gets along, and how quick he
gets it done.
Q Okay.
Are these criteria which you, yourself, have come

up with? What is the origin of those criteria?

A We have got a standard form for rating personnel.
Q What is that form called?
A It's just called a rating form; they are rated

every thre2 months.

Q Does it have a number?

A I don't think so.

Q And, so, can you describe the form specifically for
me?

A It's filling out on 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, on, 1 believe,

5 different things; but I'm not positive about that.
Q And what are the categories?
A Absentee is one of them, the type of work that they

do; how well they get along with other people; and I don't

remember the others.

Q Rate of production -- would that be one?

A That could possibly be it.

Q Now, how is this form used?

A The foremen rate the craftsmen, the general foreman

rates the formen; superintendents rates the general foreman.

Q And do you rate Mr. Liford?
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Yes. And Mr. Tenley.
And how frequently is this done?

On craftspeople it's done every three months.

How about on foremen?

That's all the way through the superintendents.

Every three months this is filled out as a matter

Yes.

What happens when someone is disciplined during that

three -month period?

A

Q

A

Q

You got a counselling sheet put in his folder.

And what is that?

It's a sheet that he has been counseled.

So there's no revision of the general -- the

previous sheet that you just described?

A

Q

A

now on.

A

Not until the next rating period.

And would the next rating period incorporate the

|| counsel sheet?

That counsel sheet would stay in his folder from

Okay.
Could you describe a counsel sheet?

Counsel. 1It's just a form that they have filled

out when they counsel him and put about what it's about. It

could be a number of different things that he was counseled.
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Q Does it have the same kind of format where you havq
five different categories?

A Not necessarily. 1It's got a place down for
remarks, what you have told the employee, what the employee's
answer was; the foreman and the employee both sian it; or the
employee may refuse to sign it.

Q You mentioned that the criteria were one-to-five
ratings on the review sheet, is that correct?

A It's something like that; vyes.

Q Can you explain to us how that works? Is "5" the
top rating you can get?

A Yes.

Q And what kind of action would cause a person to
have a "5" reduced to a lower number?

A If he fell down in his performance review.

0 Okay, give me some examples of actions that would

take someone down to a "4"?

+

A Well, if you have rated a person as doing quality
work for their three months, then for any number of reasons
he don't do it the next three months, you may drop his rating
dowa to a "3" or a "2" in that particular category.

Q So if there's a lack of improvement, the number

continues to go down; is that correct?

A Well, if he goes down too far we normally just

discharge the man.
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Can you give us some examples of actions that

would cause a person to he rated a "4" as opposed to a "5"?

A

Q

Q
quality of
A

Q

A

Q
allz

A

Q

His work has dropped off.

His work has slowed down?

Right.

Or his quality of work has slowed down.

And how is that objectively determined, that the
his work has gone down?

That's his foreman's and general foreman's job.
Has it got anything to do with QA reviews:

No, sir.

Then QA is not involved in this determination at

No, sir.

What about if a person gets involved in a fight

with a QA person, would that be a cause -- would that be

reflected in this review sheet?

A If a person is involved in a fight he is terminated.
Q Terminated immediately?
A Yes, sir.
Q Are both people involved in a fight terminated
. Aimmediately?
A That is company policy.
Q Is there any circumstance in which you've had a

fight and that has not occurred?
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A Not to my knowledge.
Q So they've always been terminated?
I'm sorry, you'll have to answer audibly to that
last question?
A Yes.
Q So there have never been circumstances where

two people were involved in a fight and both were not

terminated?
A Not to my knowledge.
(o) What would be the sanction if one worker threatens

another worker? -- for any reason?

A He would be reviewed and if we thought it was
legitimate he would be terminated.

Q Who would review it?

A It could come clean up to my level.

It would start out with the foreman, general
foreman, and be brought up as high as need be.

Q And what do you mean "as need be"? Under what
circumstances would it be brought up the ladder to you?

A Well, if the foreman investigated and didn't think
that it was satisfactory, he would carry it to the general
foreman; and it would come on up the ladder.

Q If he didn't think what was satisfactory?

A What was happening.

1f his people had been accused of something, and he|
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together and find out, say, "what happened here"?

A It may be his craft and then some other craft.

Q So what you're saying is, the other person may be
outside his area?

A That's correct.

Q All right.

But if it's within one area?

A If it's in one area under one foreman, ne can take

care of it.

Q And so you don't -- you probably wouldn't hear of
that?

A No.

Q Is it fair to say that anything involving a

craftworker and a quality person would come to you?

A Yes.

Q Simply because the foreman does not have the
jurisdiction to resolve it?

A That's correct.

Q How many situations involving a threat between a

craftsperson and a quality control person have occurred in the

past year?
A Involving a threat?
Q Threat?
A None to my knowledge.

Q How many within the past five years?

|

|
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Maybe about three.
What were those three incidents?

I can't recall.

You don't have any recollection at all of any of

I remember about three incidents involving threats,

but I don't recall what the facts were.

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

Do you recall an approximate time period?

No, I don't.

Do you remember what they were about?

They were threats, bodily harm.

Do you know what the cause of the threat was?

Tempers.

Do you remember the specific subject matter which

| caused tempers to flare?

No, I don't.

So to your knowledge there were absolutely none over

’ the past year?

I don't remember any the past year.

Did you have any fights during the past year? --

| between a craftsperson and a quality person?

Not to my knowledge.

How about during the last five years?

No, that I remember.

Have you had any instances where a craftperson
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criticized a quality person, or vice-versa? -- that led to your
involvement to resolve it?

A Will you repeat the gquestion?

Q Were there any instances in which a craftperson
criticized a quality person for vice-versa during the last

year that came to your attention that you resolved? |

A There probably have been.
Q You seem unsure?
A I don't really understand what you mean, "for me

to resolve"?
A Okay.
Well, let's take that out; just those that came to

your attention?

A Yes.
Q Would you describe what those instances were?
A Maybe a craftsperson felt like a QC person was

too tight, was over and above procedures.

Q How many times did that happen in the past year?
A I don't remember.
Q Ten times, 20 times?

MR. VANDERPOOL: He doesn't want you to speculate.
You can give him a reasonable estiamte, but just don't

speculate?

THE WITNESS: I just don't remember.
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i BY MR. REYNOLWDS:

Q Why did it come to your attention?

A To get with the quality leadership and see if we

| could work it out.

i Q Okay, and what happened in these two incidents?
A I talked to the quality leaders: they got a

prublem; they take care ot it.

Q There's never been an instance where quality

; has not "taken care" of it?
|

, A Not to my knowledge.
|
|
| Q What do you mean by "taking care" of it?
A They see if they are the problem; if they do, they

correct it. 1If they don't have a problem, they tell me that

they don't have one -- that I've got the problem.

Q How many times did they tell you that they don't

have a problem?

? A None I could remember.
g Q 50-502
| A I wouldn't speculate on that.
Q Have you made a judgment on the situation itself

along with the quality control people?

A I look at it and make a judgment; then I go to the
quality people.

Q If you can resolve it, yourself?

A Then that's as far as I go.
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A

ought to be doing.

Q

that the quality is at fault? -- when you think that the

quality control person is at fault?

A

Q

A

Q

these kinds of instances, incidents? And by that I mean

fights, threats, arguments?

A
Y]
handle it,

A

Q

you to resolve one of those situations?

38029

All right.
Now, how would you resclve it, voHurself?

If I felt like my person wasn't doing what he

So you go to the quality control side when you think

Yes.

Whom do you go to on the quality control side?
Different people.

Can you give us -xamples or the names?

Bob Seaver, Gordon Purdy, any of the leads.
How many leads are there?

I couldn't tell you off the top of my head.
Five or ten?

No, I won't speculate.

Do you have any formalized procedures for resolving

No.

So it's pretty much your area, you decide how to
and that's the way it's done?

That's correct.

Is there any instance in which it goes higher than
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Q

A
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A

ago.
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Yes, sir.

Now, in what circumstances would it go higher than

Any person on the job, his gripe gets to going

|
[' anywhere he wants it to come.
|
il

|

What does that mean, exactly?

He wants to see Mr. Frankum, Mr. Turner, he can go.
And how often has that happened in the past year?
The numbers I couldn't tell you.

About 107?

I'm not going to speculate.

One or two?

Do you know? If you don't know --

I don't know.

So you have no recollection of any numbers where it
your head to resolve a problem?

No.

It has happened, though?

It has happened.

Do you remember any of the incidents, so you can gi

us an exaple?

Not off the top of my head.

Do you want to take some time to think about it?

There was a welder fired, I believe 2 or 3 months
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Who was that welder?
By name, I couldn't remember his name.
And what was the reason the person was fired?

The actual reason, I can't remember that without --

I1'd have to look at the record.

Q And what happened?

A He went to see Mr. Frankum.

Q What did Mr. Frankum do?

A He was still fired.

Q How do you measure productivity of a worker?

A By how much production he gets out.

Q And do you have objective criteria to determine
that?

A It's according to what craft he's in.

Q Okay, let's say welding?

A The number of welds he puts out in a day.

Q What is the number per day that he has to put out?

A There is no certain number.

Q How do you determine that number?

A What size pipe, what condition that he welding on.

Q Now, is this documented in some way?

A Production is documentec.

Q The rate of production that's expected, is that
documented?

A Not per man, no.
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Q Is it documented in any way?

A It's documented through cost control.

Q How is that?

A It's how much work we do and what it costs per

weld or per hour or per every other figure.

Q Do you determine rate of productivity by cost per
weld?

A The rate of productivity is each individual's and
what 'rcumstances he works under.

Q Right, but for a certain kind of work in craft,
you have a generalized rate; is that correct?

A We have a generalized cost.

Q Generalized cost. And that cost determines what

the generalized production would be?

A Yes.
Q I may have asked this, but: is this documented in
any way?

Is it written down?

A ~The cost?

Q The rate, the rate of production?

A No.

Q How does the worker know what that rate is?
A The foreman tells him what's expected of him.
Q Okay.

So the foreman is the one that sets that rate?
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Well, it goes down all the way from superintendent

all the way down to the foremen.

Q

A

Q

A
it in;

Q

Do you set the rate?
Not necessarily set them.
What do you do?

I have got a schedule to meet, a time frame to meet

and I tel. the superintendents.

And the superintendent is expected to make sure tha

that time frame is met?

A

Q

Yes.

Do you ever offer incentives to your workers to

encourage them to meet that rate of productivity?

rate?
A

should,

Q

It has happened.

What kind of incentives?

Maybe a party. Dinner.

Do you do that frequently or infrequently?
Infrequently.

What are the penalties if a worker doesn't meet thaf

If o worker doesn't meet the rate that we think he

he's terminated.

The first time, second time, third time? Do you

have any system of warning?

A

After he has been talked to about his production,

and he d~n't pick up.
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Q Do you ever employ any other penalties, other than
termination?

A They have been let go two-to-three days without
pay.

Q What would cause you to impose a suspension as
opposed to a termination?

A Deliberately violating procedures.

Q That would cause you to terminate the person?

A Right.

Q All right.

the worker

A

What kind of things would cause you to suspend

for?

If he had done -omething that maybe he had been

told or maybe he hadn't been told, that he shouldn't do.

Q

A

Q

A

Q

How does that differ from violating procedures?
fle could have been out of his work area.
And that weuld cause a suspension?

Possibly.

Any other instances, any other actions which would

lead to a suspension?

A
suspension.

Q

A

Several different circumstances could lead to a

What are they?

If he had got .omething that belonged to somebcdy
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else, had borrowed it without asking.

Q

A

Q

A

Do you warn a person first?

Normally, yes, sir.

How many times?

Once.

When would you not warn the person for a suspension

I wouldn't approve a suspension without a person

had been talked to about it.

Q

A

Q

attitude:

And failed to improve?
Correct.
Now, let's go to the next area, and talk about

You said that that was one of the causes for

discipline, lowering the rating.

A

Can you tell me what you mean by "attitude"?

The interest that he shows in his work, and getting

along with other people.

Q

A

Q

A

Q

50 somebody who fights a lot has a bad atttitude?

That's correct.

How do you determine that somebedy likes his work?

He shows interest in the work.

By coming up to you, for example, and saying,

"Mr. Callicutt, I really like my work."?

A

Q

A

No, sir.
Can you give me examples of how you know?

He's doing his job and doing it well.

GVl
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high reinspection rate?

A

Q

A

is harder to get to, difficult work; that he would have more

inspaction rate than normal.

Q

to do, is that right?

A

Q

. cause you to consider discipline?

A

Q

Q

you would not consider discipline?

A

Q

38036

That means keeping up speed?

Correct.

And doing gocd quality work?

That's right.

How would you handle a situation where there was a

It depends on the circumstances.
Well, can you explain what you mean by that?

He might be in a area where all the work he is doin

And that would be because his work is more difficulf

A more difficult area.

If a person has a higher inspection rate would that

Possibly.
When would it not?

If he was working in a difficult area.
Any other circumstances?

No.

In any circumstances in which a worker was slow,

Would you repeat the question?

You said that rate of production is criteria that
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you consider for disciplining, or citing for discipline;
is there any circumstance in which a worker's inability to

maintain the established rate of production would not lead to

discipline?
A No.
Q What is your responsibility with respect to qualit

assurance and quality control?
A Would you repeat that?
Q Yes.

Do you have any responsibility for QA/QC?

A No.

Q That's solely within the province of the QA
Department?

A Yes.

Q How many QA/QC personnel are involved in inspecting

the work of your workers?

A The numbers I couldn't give you.

Q Well, how about a percentage? You've got a certain
number of workers; how many QA/QC personnel, generally, are

required to keep your work going at the rate it's supposed to?

A Probably about 30 to 35.

Q 30 to 35 QA/QC inspectors for how many workers?

A Approximate.y 600 people.

Q Suppose it came to your attention that production

of workers was being slowed. The foreman said, "You're not
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Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q

A

Q
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meeting yourrate of production."” And the worker said, "It's
because the way QC is getting in the way," or words to that

What would yon do, or what would the foreman do?

They would check it out.
How would they do that?
Go check with the quality people.

And what if it turned out to be accurate, that

QA/QC was slowing down the work?

They would take it tr~ their head.
Beg pardon?

Take it to their lead.

The QA/QC lead?

Yes.

And what would they say?
That's up to him.

What are his options?

The QA/QC lead?

Yes?

His options is just iike mine.
Which are?

He is the boss.

So he decides whether or not this is to speed up

f[the QA/QC or keep it going at the same rate?

That's his option.

Have you ever instructed QA/QC to speed it up?
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A Yes.
Q Can you just describe what measures Brown & Root

have to assure that independence?

A QA and QC do not report to us.

Q They don't report to anybody in the company?

A Anybody on the job site.

Q To whom does QA/QC report?

A They report to Houston.

Q Do they ever report to you?

A Under what conditions?

Q That's what I'm asking ycu: wunder any circumstance;?

A No.

Q So there's no r:2ason for QA/QC to come and talk to
you at all -- just a pleasant conversation?

A If we have problems we talk.

Q Problems meaning a dispute batween a craftworker

and Q: workers?

A Problems there, problems in production.
Q What do you mean by that?
A Production is not coming along like we think it

ought to be.

Q You talk to QA/QC about it?
A If I feel like they've got anything to do with it.
Q And whom do you talk to in QA/QC?

A It would be at Mr. Seaver's, Mr. Purdy's level.
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Q Are there any other measures Brown & Root have

to assure independence, other than reporting to Houston?

A Not to my knowledge.
Q Do you have any signs on-site saying that -- just
an example -- craftworkers shall not attempt to influence

quality control personnel in their inspections?

A I don't know.

Q You're not aware of anything like that?
A No.

Q Do you have a -- strike that.

Is there anything on-site, for example, posters or
notices to workers that emphasize the need for the value of

maintaining independence between construction and quality

control?
A I couldn't answer that.
Q How do your workers know that you're supposed to be

independent of quality control?

A They are told.

Q By whom?

A By us.

Q Do you tell every worker yourself?

A No.

Q Who does?

A It's on down the line. The foremans, superinten-
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Q Have you ever told a worker that yourself?

A Probably.

Q Do you remember ever telling a worker that?

A Yuh.

Q When?

A I couldn't tell you.

Q Is there any document that you know that reflects

the workers were so instructed?

A Not to my knowledge.

Q Have you ever instructed any worker that he or she
was being too careful?

A No.

Q Have you ever told anybody else to tell a QA/QC
worker that he or she was being tco careful?

A Rephrase that?

Q Have you ever instructed anybody else to tell a
QA/QC worker that he or she was being too careful, or words
to that effect?

A No.

Q Are you aware of any instance in which a craftworke
or foreman or supervisor on tnhe craft side has told a QA/QC
worker that he or she was being too careful?

A Yes.

Q Would you tell us when that was?

A No.
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Q Approximately?

A Three or four months ago.

Q Can you describe the incident?

A All I can remember the person claimed that, it was

brought to the leads and the formen and was settled.

Q Do you know who was involved in that incident?
A By name, no.

Q How did you hear about it?

A It was brought to my attention by one of the

superintendents.

Q After it had been resolved?
A Yes.
Q You've never personally been involved in that

kind of an incident?
A No.
Q What kinrd of procedures are there to assure that

your workers adhere to QA/QC practices?

A There's procedures for all work out here.

Q Yes, specific QA/QC procedures; right?

A Right.

Q Do you have any incentives to encourage workers

to comply width QA/QC procedures?

A All work is supposed to be in compliance with QA/QC

procedures.

Q So you don't offer -- you're not offering any
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additional incentives to make sure of good quality control?
A No.
Q What actions do you take to make sure that those
quality control procedures are being implemented by “he workerL?
A If they're not implemented, the work won't pass.
Q So essentially you rely on the inspection by QA/
QC to determine whether or not your workers are complying with
QA/QC procedures?
A My workers work to their procedures; QA/QC works

to their procedures.

Q Do your workers not have any QA/QC procedures?
A Not per se.

Q What do you mean, "not per se"?

A Our workers have their own procedures; QA/QC

has their procedures.

Q But your workers would only have to follow certain |

procedures which relate to QA/QC procedures; correct?

A That's correct.

Q Are these a part of their normal work procedures?

A That's right.

Q You don't have any special procedures that instruct

them specifically with regard to QA/QC procedures?

A No.

MR. VANDERPOOL: You mean other than his normal

work procedures?
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MR. REYNOLDS: Right.
THE WITNESS: Right.
BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Do you have any special training for your workers
to teach them about the importance of quality assurance/ i
quality control?

A All workers are trained on all procedures.

Q They're trained on their procedures; but you don't
have anything in addition to educate them about why their
work is to follow adequate QA/QC procedures?

A No.

MR. REYNOLDS: Let's take a break.
(Recess.)

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Would you agree that there is traditionally frictior
between craftworkers and the QA/QC personnel?

A Would you repeat that? f

Q Would you agree that there is as a general matter

friction between craft personnel and QA personnel?
MR. VANDERPOOL: In all construction projects?
MR. REYNOLDS: Let's just focus on Comanche Peak.
MR. VANDERPOOL: As opposed to other projects?
MR. REYNOLDS: Just as a general matter that
craftworkers and quality control personnel often have friction|

between them?
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THE WITNESS: What do you mean by "friction"?
BY MR. REYNOLDS:
Q I don't mean to use a trick word. But there is a
certain amount of tensicn that may lead to disputes; and 1

chose the word "friction" because that's what I m ean?

A To a certain extent.

0 And to what do you attribute that?

A They're on different sides.

Q What do you mean, "different sides"?

A QA's inspecting, the craft's doing.

Q So the craft has a production goal to meet and

YA/QC has a responsibility for inspoecting that which may
slow down production?

A That's possible.

(4} Now, do you feel that you in your position are

generally aware when these different functions lead to

friction?
A In most cases if it's severe enough.
Q You would be?
A 1 would be.
Q All right.

You described a few incidents earlier this
morning, arguments, fighting and things of that sort, threats:
are there any other kinds of harassment, like, just easing, or

hazing that you en~ountered at Comanche Peak?
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A Such as what?

Q Teasing, hazing?

A Not to my knowledge.

Q None whatsoever? »

A No.

Q What about reported incidence to threats, fights,

do you report that to the NRC?
A No.
Q Do you ever do internal inspections yourself,

investigations, which are then documented by inspection

reports?
A Would you repeat that?
Q Do you ever do irvestigations and document them in

written form?
A No.

Q What if somebody is fired for fighting, is that

in writing anywhere?

A That's on his termination papers.

Q Okay. And what are the termination papers?

A That's a paper we fill out when we terminate the
employee.

Q One sheet of paper?

A And a carbon copy.

Q Okdy. And what does that form look like?

A Terminaticn form.
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Q Are the categories on it? How is it laid out?

A The worker is rated, the reason wnhy he was fired is
on it; it's signed by the foreman, general foreman, w'oever
terminates the employee; and the employee, if he will sign it.

Q And where is that kept?

A Personnel records.

Q How long are those personnel records kept?

A I couldn't tell you.

Q Do you have a documented system for rating
infractions?

A Repeat that?

Q Do you have a documented system for rating of
infractions?

A No.

Q No guidance at all to a supervisor as to how he would

rate one infraction versus another?

A Not to my knowledge.

Q What's the understanding of Brown & Root's policy
on intimidation and harassnent «f, one, a craftworker by
supervisors, and, two, QA persoanel by craft personnel?

A The first part of the question?

Q What's your understanding of the policy/ What do
you understand the policy to be with regard to harassment and

intimidation?

A You don't harass and intimidate them.

|
t
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Q "Period"?

A "Period".

Q And where is that documented?

A I don't know that it is do-umented.

Q Is there any attempt to define what intimidation

or harassment is, and what the different forms of harassment

and intimidation might be?

A Not to my knowledge.
Q What do you -- how do you define "intimidation"?
A Preventing somebody from doing their work in

accordance with their procedures.

Q Aiud how do you define "harassment'?

A it could be a number of things.

Q Like what?

A Harassment, to me, would be continually picking

On a person Or persons.

0 Anything else?

A No.

Q What do you mean "continually"?

A Repeatedly, frequently.

Q S0 as long as you don't do it mcre than once, you

can pick on somebody; is that what you mean?
A No.
That to me is what harassment is, if you do that.

Q So it doesn't have to be continuous?




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

38050

A To me it would have to be continuous.
Q Wz21ll, now, if someone is threatened with firing if

they don't speed up their work, do you consider that

harassment?
A No.
Q Why not?
A That is a promise.
Q Okay. But that's not harassment?
A [f he hadn't been doing his job, I don't consider

that harassment.
Q All right.

So if somebody says, "speed up your work or you're
going to get fired" -- and in your mind, that's not harassmentl

MR. VANDERPOOL: 1I'm going to object to the
question, I guess the line of questioning; you said a long
time ago that you were not going to go into this very much
more; and we've lagged continually.

But I don't think the question is germane to the
guidelines that were set out, and certainly not relevant to
his experience relative to those guidelines.

So I would object to the question and instruct the
witness not to answer this type of question.

MR. REYNOLDS: I think the thing we discussed
earlier had to do more with -~ if I'm not ristaken had to

Ao with the number of workers in a peak period at the plant.
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This has to do clearly with his understanding of what the
term "harassment" is. And I would think it is directly
relevant.

MR. VANDERPOOL: Well, if you're asking him what
his understanding of "harassment" is, and what the word
means, that's one thing.

If you're talking about general procedures, that's
something else.

If that's what you're confining your gquestioning
to is what his understanding of the word "harassment" is,
then proceed.

MR. REYNOLDS: That's definitely my intent.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q What 1f soreone tells a QA/QC worker that he or she
is going too slow, and they'll have to spead up or get fired;

now, is that harassment?

A Who is "someone"?

Q Well, presumably someone who has authority to fire
them?

A If they're not doing it to the criteria that they

have set out, I don't think it's harassment.

Q I guess I didn't understand vour answer. You
said it's not harassment, if what?

A If the person in authority over them has asked them

to speed up.
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Q Well, it's more than ask them to speed up. He

says,"If you don't speed up, you'll be fired".

A If they're dragging their feet that bad, that's
not harassment.

Q What if a person says, "If you don't stop being so
careful, you're going to get fired"?

MR. VANDERPOOL: In what context are you asking
that? Are you asking if he's a qualified QC inspector?

MR. BERRY: 1Is that a craftperson or QA?

MR. REYNOLDS: 1I'll rephrase the question.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Suppose a QA/QC worker is told by his or her
supervisor, someone in authority, is told: "If you don't
stop being so careful you're going to be fired."

Is that harassment in your opinion?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Well, again, you're asking him
his opinion only with respect to whether or not to his under-
standing of the word "harassment", and not his opinion as
to whether or not a quality control supervisor is harassing
a quality control inspector -- because obviously he's not been
offered as an expert in what harassment is by a quality
control supervisor.

MR. REYNOLDS: I'm just trying to understand his

definition of "harassment".

THE WITNESS: Repeat that?
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MR. REYNOLDS: Sure.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Suppose a QA/QC person is told by a person in

authority that unless he or she is less careful, they will

be fired; is that harassment?

A No.

Q What if a craftperson tells a QA/QC person who

is reviewing that craftperson's work that if you don't hurry

up, I'm going to report you. Is that harassment?

A No.

Q What if a craftperson tells a QA/QC person

that if they don't speed up their inspections they will see

to it that they are fired? 1Is that harassment?

A No.
Q Why not?
A In the first place, the craftperson can't see to it

that a QC inspector is fired.

Q So as long as the person making the statement doesn

have the power to carry it out, that's not harassment in your

opinion?
A No.
Q Let me ask you one other one:

Suppose a craftperson says to the QA/QC person,

"if you don't speed it up, speed up your inspections, I'm goin’

to have you killed".

Is that harassment?
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A That's a threat.

Q Do you characterize that as harassment?
A I'd classify it as a threat.

Q But not harassment?

Would you characterize that as intimidation?
A I1'd classify that as a threat.
Q I think I understand what you mean.
Do you recall any incident either because of your
personal involvement or because you've heard about it of a

-

foreman taking a craftworker by the neck and threatening to ki
him?

A No.

Q Wasn't that a claimed incident of intimidation and

harassment at Comanche Peak, to your knowledge?

A A "claimed incident"? I have heard reports.

Q And, specifically, what are those reports?

A That QC was intimidated.

Q Are there any specific instances of intimidation

or harassment that you're avare of; I'm speaking of "claimed

instances"?

A I had one superintendent that worked under me that
they claimed was harassment.

Q Okay. Who was the superintendent?

A Ronnie Johnson.

Q ?..d who made the ciaim?

11
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A QA/QC.

Q And who supposedly was doing the intimidating and
harassing?

A I'd have to get to the report to remember just
what it was, but -- ‘"mnnie.

Q Ronnie was being harassed.

A Ronnie was being accused of harassing QA/QC.

o} 1l see.

What happened in that incident?
PN it was brought to Mr. Tolson ard Mr. Frankum's

attention. Ronnie was counseled.

Q He was terminated?

a Counseled.

v, Counseled?

A Right.

Q Any other incidents of claimed intimidation or
harassment?

MR. VANDERPOOL: You are asking what has been
reported to him? 1Is that right?

MR. REYNOLDS: That's right. 1In other words, what
claims he's aware of.

MR. VANDERPOOL: I would state that since you're
calling for hearsay with this question you're seeking to
elicit hearsay; if your question is limited to reports that

have been made to him as to how the reporting process worked a

nd
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what was correctly reported to him, I will not make such
objection.
l BY MR. REYNOLDS:
Q Let me ask you a leading question, then:

Is it part of your job to be aware of ary
t intimidation or harassment by your work persons?
A Yes.
Q All right.

Now, to cortinue with the line of questicning 1
! was pursuing before: Aside from the incident of Ronnie
Johnson, are there any other incidents of claims intimidation
or harassment that have been reported to you or that you have
| become aware of, because that's part of your job funection?

A Reported to me, no.

Q Any that you heard of through other means?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Other than? Not in his capacity
as --

MR. REYNOLDS: Not through direct reporting, but,
you know, which have come to your -- which you have heard
about by one means or another.

ME. VANDERPOOL: 1I'll object to the question as
seeking to elicit hearsay information, and instruct the witness

not to answer the question. I think the Board Chairman has

already ruled that hearsay evidence will not be permitted

in these proceedings.
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And your question, as phrased, seeks to elicit

hearsay information.

MR. REYNOLDS: Let me just respond that he's
testified that it is part of his job to be aware of any
incidents of claimed harassment and intimidation; whether or
not they come to him through a formal reporting process or
other means. It seems to me that still would be part of his
job description, and, therefore, it's an appropriate question.

MR. VANDERPOOL: Well, the question, as phrased,
can't be outside the scope of his job performance; and that's
the reason for my objection. I think you're calling for

hearsay information by the way you put your question "outside

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Well, do you often hear -- or do you occasionally
hear of claimed incidents of harassment through hearsy, by
somebody else telling you about it?

MR. VANDERPOOL: I think that question clearly
calls for hearsay information. And it does not by any means -+
in fact, it seems to exclude his ‘ob.

MR. REYNOLDS: No, I don't think so. Excuse me.

I don't “hink so.
Because I'm asking him whether he personally hears

about claimed incidents of intimidation or harassment. That

is not hearsay.
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That he personally would hear about -- that is nc* |
hearsay.
MR. VANDERPOOL: In the context of his job?
MR. REYNOLDS: Ir the context of his job.
MR. VANDERPOOL: Okay.
MR. REYNOLDS: All right.
BY MR. REYNOLDS:
Q Did you personally hear about claimed intimidation

or harassment on your job at Comanche Peak?

A Rephrase that?

Q Well, you've already testified about. During the
course of your job, your employnent, at Comanche Peak, do othe
people inform you about claimed instances of intimidation
and harassment?

A Yes.

Q All right.

Can you tell us, in addition to the Ronnie Johnson
incident, what other instances or other incidents anve been

reported to you?

A No.

Q There have been no others?

A I can't tell you exactly what they were.
Q That's the only one you can remember?

A Specifically, yes.

Q What about nonspecifically?
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A I wouldi say there have been others.

o

OCkay. What othears?
A How many or how often, I don't remember.
Q You have no recollection other than to say simply
that there have been others; and that's all you can remember?
A That's correct.

Q If 1 were to ask you that same question, but say

"claimed instances of improper firing," would your answer '
|

remain the same? -- that you can't remember any other instanceﬁ?
A Do what, now?
Q Are there any instances in which claimed improper

firing have been reported to you? |

MR. VANDERPOOL: I don't see at all how this is
germane to the examination and purpose of this evidentiary
deposition.

MR. REYNOLDS: Firing is a form of intimidation
and harassment,

MR. VANDERPOOL: Are you talking abont it in that
context?

MR. REYNOLDS: Yuh.

MR. VANDERPOOL: The question was just on the
basis of any reports of improper firing to him.

MR. REYNOLDS: Okay.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q When I say "intimidation and harassment,” do you take
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that to include threats for improper firing, and things of thaL
kind? Or are those separate in your mind?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Are you asking him if a threat to
improperly fire a QC inspector?

MR. REYNOLDS: Neo, I'm talking about -- well, let's
just say improper firing. 1Is that a form of intimidation or
harassment?

MR. VANDERPOOL: As I understand the way ha's
prefaced his question previously, Mr. Callicutt, I believe
he's asking you now for what your general understanding is
and your definition of "harassment and/or intimidation".

S50 with that in mind, he's asking you generally if a threat
to improperly fire someone is a -- in your mind ~--
intimidation?

THE WITNESS: Improperly fire someone? Yes.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Okay. /nd what about threats of bodily harm?

Does that also follow as intimidation and harassment?

A A threat of bodily harm is a threat.

Q Would you characterize that as intimidation and
harassment?

A No, I'd characterize it as a threat.

Q Okay. Then I do need to ask the question:

Now, have there been any instances in which

claimed improper threat, threats of bodily harm, have been
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brought to your attention during your employment at Comanche
Pea’

MR. COPPOCK: Mr. Reynolds, is this limited to
QC/QA personnel?

MR. REYNOLDS: 1It's not limited to QC personnel,.

THE WITNESS: Bodily harm to QC personnel?

BY MR. REYNOLDS: B
Q Right?
A Yes.
Q And what wero those instances?
A There were three of them.
Q Tell us as specifically as you can about each of

those three incidents?
A 1 cannot remember specifically the names or
places.

MR. VANDERPOOL: Counsel, we've gone through that
same line the last hour, the same questions that you're
asking now you've been all through already.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q You know there were three; you don't remember any
circumstances beyond that?

A No.

Q Have you ever held any meat..ys witli your craft
personnel to emphasize to them the importance of QA/QC?

A Yes.
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A

When were those meetings held?

Specific dates I couldn't give you.
Did you hold them on a regular basis?
No.

Why did you hold the meetings that you are referri

Maybe the quality was dropping down on the work

a little bit; NCR's was picking up.

Q

Have you ever had any meetings to discuss with

them the company's policy on intimidation and harassment?

A

2

> © > © >

L]

I have attended a meeting.
And when was the meeting?

I couldn't give you a date.
Recently?

Within the last six months.
Okay.

Who attended?

Mr. Frankum had it.

Who else?

All superintendents.

All craft superintendents?
Yes.

What other management personnel?
Mr. Frankum and Mr. Turner.

What was discussed at that meeting?
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We were told part of the harassment; we were to

deal with it.

Q

A

fashion.

W
particular

A

Q

And what did he say to you?

That we did not harass QC/QA in any way, form or

That you should not?

Correct.

What led to that meeting?

You'd have to ask him,

You don't know why he called that meeting at that
time?

I sure don't,

Okay.

You referred to three instances of intimidation -~

@xcuse me -~ threats of bodily harm; have you ever had any

meetings to discuss that issue?

A

Q

A

W

Possibly.

Why do you say "possibly"?
Do you remember any?

No.

After you heard about those three instances of

improper threats -- you mentioned three of them -- did you tnkr

any action,
A

terminated.

yourself?

To my knowledge, all three employees were
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Q Did you personally take any action at all?
A Ho.
Q Were there any actions, to your knowledlge, taken

by the company to prevent it from recurring again?
A I couldn't answer that.
Q Are you aware of any actions taken by the compiny?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Beyond the termination of the

employees?
MR, REYNOLDS: Yuh? |
THE WITNESS: No.
BY MR. REYNOLDS:
Q Does Brown & Root have a policy on reporting of
nonconformances?
A Yes.
Q And what is that policy?
A Everybody reports nonconformances if they find thoﬂ.
Q Are there any circumstances in which a nonconfor=-

mance would not be reported?

A Not to my knowledge.
Q How are they reported?
A Through foremen, if it's craft,

Do they report it orally or in written form?
It may be orally.

In what circumstances would they be in writing?

> © > ©

They wouldn't, craft wouldn't,
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Craft's would not be in writing?

They wouldn't normally from the craftperson be in

Are there any circimstances where they would be
for craft?

so088ibly.

wWhat are those circumstances?

I1f he wanted to write it up.

Do you recall any being written up?

By a craftsperson? No.

How do QA/QC people report nonconformances?
They write them up.

And what are those write-ups called?

NCR's.

Any other types?

IR's.

IR's? What does that stand for?

Unsat.

Beg pardon?

Inspection Report.

Any others?

Unsat IR's.

MR. BERRY: “Unsat"?

MR. VANDERPOOL: “Unsat IR's."
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A Repeat that?

Q Under what circumstances will an NCR be voided?

A If it was wrote -~ if it was written and the
procedures wece within guidelines or procedures, they would
void it.

Q S0 the only instance in which an NCR would be
voided is an instance in which the NCR was in error?

A Right.

Q Are you aware of any instance in which an NCR
has been voided without the concurrence of the QA/QC person

who wrote it up?

A No,

g Nevar?

A Not to my knowledge.

Q Are you aware of any instances in which a QA/QC

person has written an NCR and been pressured into voiding

that NCR?
A No, not to my knowledge,
A Have any craftworkers at any time ever come to you

and cowplained about a QA/QC person writing up an NCR on their

WOER

" Yes.
v And how [reguently does that happens
" A Dumber, L couldn't give you.
v

Would you say it occurs several times a month?
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all?

A
¢
to you and
A
o
A
against,.

Q
A

v

Not that often.

When was the last time that happened?
I couldn't tell you.

S0 has it happened at all in 19847
I'm sure it has.

This month?

I couldn't answer that.

Think about it: has it happened this month, at

I don't -~

There are only nine days in this month?

I don't remember.

Were there any instances in which a worker has come
complained about an NCR, what do you then do?

I['11 check out the circumstances, make sure of it.
How do you go about doing that?

Get the NCR, see how it's written, what it's

And then what?
It's aither within procedures or it's not,

And if it's, in your opinion, within procedures;

what do you do?

A
W

A

Get it dispositioned and work it.

And Lf it is not within procedures, what do you do?

I would go to one of the leads and question him,
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they have the final say?

A

Q

QA/QC in that kind of circumstance; doesn't it?

A

or it's not.

Q

thinks {t is, that's final?

A

v

in that kind of a situation?

A

v
A
v
A

And what if the lead thinks it is within procodurooL
We would take it to the engineer.

And whom do you take it to in engineering?
According to what kind of an NCR it was.
And why would you take it to engineering?
Because they have the final say.

Wheo in engineering has the final say?
Engineering itself.

S0 it depends on what kind oif an NCR it is, but

That's right.

S0, engineering has control, in essence, over
Engineering/Design. They say whether it's built
And even if QA/QC thinks it isn't, and engineering

That's right,

Have you ever had to go to engineering on an NCR

Myself, personally?

You?

Not to my knowledge.

What about your staff?
They possibly could have.
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Q But you don't remember? '
A No.
Q If you think an NCR has been improperly issued,
to whom do you go to in QA/QC?
A Bob Seaver or Gordon Purdy.
Q Okay.
And then what do they do? -~ {f you know?
A What they do? I couldn't tell you.
Q Would you describe the system for controlling

documents at Comanche Peak?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Again, I don't believe this is
within the scope of the questions that CASE has outlined to
be covered in the deposition. I think that's purely ocutside
the scope.

MR. REYNOLDS: Well, first of all, it relates to
QA/QC in the sense that theie are allegations that there have
been instances of intimidation and harassment in the document
control area. I think it's directly relevant,

Sacond of all, it's not my understanding that CAII‘K
position on the relevance of issues not listed in == I think
it's the June letter =~ I think that may be very different
than yours. I think they are saying that that is something
that is going to be left to argue before the Board,

And Lf, indeed, you are determined to be correct,

then a motion to strike would be appropriate.
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MR. VANDERPOOL: Well, my understanding is that
the evidentiary deposition that the Board is to -~ has asked
be conducted, is related to instances of harassment,
intimidation of quality control/quality assurance personnel.
And I don't see how your question relates to that area.

S0 I'1l instruct the witness that he is not anutrcr
to answer that question in the evidentiary portion of this
deposition. If you later adjourn and then go to discovery,
that's a different story.

But at this point, 1'1]l advise the wit ness he's
not required to answer the question,

MR. REYNOLDS: Well, first of all, your determina-
tion of, y.u know, how this deposition is to be laid out,
is something that we don't necessarily go along with. And
just in terms of organization it makes sense to do it here.

And 1 would propose to go ahesd with it here.

It is not going to take long anyway.

MR, VANUERPOOL: Well, Joel, 1've heard that
before, I quess a couple of hovrs ago: and 1 gquess it's
certainly nothing that I've arbitrarily determined. What the
procedure is, we've qot an evidentiary deposition to take.
And that's consistent with what's the Board's rule.

And what you're talking about doing, it sounds to
me like you're talking about getting into discovery in an

unrelated area.
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MR. REYNOLDS: Well, as to your position, evi-
dentiary as opposed to discovery, let me just say when we had
this discussion earlier, I said 1'd be moving very quickly,

I think I did. And if we could just go through it now, it
would save us a good deal of time,

MR. VANDERPOOL: I would instruct the witness that
he is not required to answer questions regarding document
control; because I don't believe that that has anything to do
with the harassment and intimidation allegations,

MR, REYNOLDS: 1It's your position that document
control is not QC/QA related?

MR. VANDERPOOL: I think you haven't show at all
how this is QC/QA related,

MR. REYNOLDS: Let me ask this question:

BY MR, REYNOLDS:

Q Is document control something that is required
to 10 CPR Part 50, Appendix B?

A I'm sure it is.

Q All righe,

Could you describe the system for controlling
documents at Comanche Peak?

MR. VANDERPOOL: I will again instruct the witness
that is outside the scope of the June letter; it (s clearly
outside the scope of the evidentiary proceedings; and 1'11

instruet the witness that he's not required to answer in this
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portion of the deposition, which is supposed to be eviden~

tiary.

MR, REYNOLDS: He's just established it's QC/QA
related,

MR. VANDERPOOL: I don't think he has.

MR, REYNOLDS: 1 just asked him if it was required
by ==

MR, VANDERPOOL: QA/QC is not the same thing as
== {f there is a requirement in QA/QC, it's not the same,
or necessarily related to harassment and intimidation,

MR, REYNOLDS: Well, it is if I can by questions
establish whether or not there's been any instances with
reaspect to documentation.

MR, BERRY: It is my understanding that QC/QA
document control is relevant in the scope of this deposition,

MR. VANDERPOOL: Well, if that's what you're
talking about, then that's not wuat your question was,

MR. REYNOLDS: Well, my question was simply for
background; and that's definitely where 1'm going. And if I
don't go in that direction, then you ¢an stop me,

MR, VANDERPOOL: I think in the understanding that
you are pursuing this in light of the last allegations
of intimidation, then we will proceed. Wowever, | would
rephrase the question,

MR, REYNOLDS: This is for general background:
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BY MR. REYNOLDE:

What is your understanding of the document control

system at Comanche Peak?

A

5

do it?

> © © © »

<

I didn't understand.

If you want to get a control document, how do you

Go to DCC,

Beq pardon?

Go to DCC,

And what is DCC?
Document control center,
All right,

Now, what procedures do you have to follow to qet

& control document? Mow is that accompl iahed?

A

v

GO ask for it.

And de you have to have any kind of a written

requast for (t? be you have to sign anything to obtain the

documaent
A

always get

some delay?

How is that done?

You sign that you have that drawing there,

When it's qlven to you?

You.

All right,

Now, when you go and request the decument, do you
it immediately? Or sometimes do YOu encounter
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by
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individual

A

Q

documents result in frietion between the document control

personnel and the craft personnel?

A

delay? 1Is this a problem, iu your epinion?

A

that it's updated,

not sure of the date.

documents controlled?

Jeors

Sometimes there's a delay.
Why is there a delay?

They have to run it through the computer to see
How long has this system been used at Comanche
The present system, about six months; eight; I'm

Who is in charge of DCC?
Haywood Muchison.

Prior to instituting this system how were

Bach cratt controlled their own locuments.
S0 there was no centralized document contrel lvntodr
They did come out of central DCC.,

But control of _he documents was left to the
crafes?

Right,

Do the delays that sometimes occur in getting

Yan.

In this a frequent ocourrence, whenever there's a

= g _ . 1 ab R e e o ‘T
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Q How often does it occur?
A I couldn't tell you a time frame,
Q In the event there's a dispute about how long it's

taking to get the document, what does the craft person do

to make an attempt to speed up this?

A Go to their foreman,

Q Be9 your pardon’

A Go to their foreman.

Q And what does the foreman then do?

A Takes it to the genaral foreman,

. And what does the general foceman dov

A He'll wither 9o talk Lo persons Lo DCC or take it

Lo & higher level.

v And AL they 90 to & higher level, to whow do they
Lake it?

“ They could come all the way up to me,

(V) And have you become Lnvolved in those k ndae of
disputas’

A I have gone and talked to Me. Huchison about the
speed i which we were getting documents out of the document
control,

Q S0 there's a concern about how long 1t would take
to get your documents?

A That's correct,

Q And what 414 Mr. Nuchison tell yeou?
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A That he would see if he had a problem,

Q And what has happened since that time? Does he ha%p
a problem?

A Whatever it is, he's resolved it. Part of it,

Q How was it resolved?

A We get our packages faster now than we did,

Q What part has he not resolved?

A There's still some delay.

1 see,

[ »]

Have you ever instructed an employee - a document

control employee -« that documents should be issued without

delay?
A No.
Q Have you ever instructed anyone else to so instruct

the document control personnel?
A No.
Q Are you aware of any instance in which decument
control persons have been so instructed?
MR, VANDERPOOL: Are you asking him as a result of
his position at Brown & Root Company, has he been so informed

oy not?
MR. REYNOLDS: Sure,
THE WITNESS: Repeat the question?
BY MR, REYNOLDS

Q Have you ever been informed that anyons has
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instructed the document control person to issue a document
immediately?
MR. VANDERPOOL: As a result of your position with

Brown & Root Company?

In the capacity of your position in Brown & Root

Company?
THE WITNESS: Repeat that one more time?
BY MR. REYNOLDS:
Q Do you know of any instance in which a document

control person has been instructed to issue a document
immediately?

MR. VANDERPOOL: And he's asking that, that when you
know something, if you have been advised of that as a result
of your position with Brown & Root Company?

THE WITNESS: The way the question's phrased,

no.
BY MR. REYNOLDS:
Q To your knowledge, have craft employees attempted
to pressure QA/QC -- cocument control personnel -- to reduce

or eliminate delay in getting documents?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Are you asking him as a means
of harassing or intimidating quality control personnel?

MR. REYNOLDS: Just in general.

MR. VANDERPOOL: Well, then, 1'll again raise my

objection that you're beyond the scope of the deposition; and
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even what you said you're doing as to general background on
information about document control.

This has nothing to do with general document
control. And what you're saying goes into those areas of

general document control. We're not talking about harass-

ment. That's what you said you were talking about.

MR. REYNOLDS: 1I disagree, because if I characterizp

it as intimidation or harassment, that limits it in his mind;
because I have a different definition for that than he does.
Obviously.

So it's a determination based on objective facts,
whether or not intimidation existe.

MR. VANDERPOOL: Well, you advise him of what
your objective facts are relating to harassment and intimi-
dation of QA/QC personnel, and then you can ask your guestions
in respect to that or ask about intimidation as you set out
in the objective findings.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q To your knowledge have craft personnel ever
pressured document control personnel to reduce the delay in
getting a document?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Well, I reserve my objection, and
instruct the witness that he is not required to answer questio
that are cutside the scope of this deposition.

MR. REYNOLDS: That is clearly within the scope of
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the deposition.

I mean, we're talking about circumstances, you
know, if a craft worker attempts to pressure a document
control person, that may indeed be intimidation or harass-
ment.

MR. VANDERPOOL: Of quality control personnel?

MR. REYNOLDS: Of document control personnel.
Disregard QA/QC.

MR. VANDERPOOL: All right. With that explanation
then I'l1l advise you that you may answer the guestion.

THE WITNESS: No.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Do you have any knowledge about an attempt by
anyone to pressure Dobie Hatley to release documents without

complying with procedures?

A No.

Q You have no knowledge of that whatsoever?

A No.

Q Are you aware that an allegation was made with

respect to that?

A Yes.

Q And in your opinion those were totally false; is
that correct?

A That is correct.

Q Are you aware of any memo or other document
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that was issued directing termination of an employee who goes
outside the company with safety information?

A Repeat that?

Q Are you aware of any memo or other document
which has been issued at Comanche Peak threatéening
termination of an employee who goes outside the company with

safety information?

A No.
Q Are you aware of any memo or document which theatenp
termination if a person goes -- fails to go to Brown & Root

first with safety information?
A No.

Q Do you have any knowledge about the location of

Hal Gibson? Do you know where he is?

A Do I know wherr he is?

Q Yuh?

A The last I heard was they said he was in Bay City,
Texas.

Q Do you have any knowledge regarding an incident

alleged by Henry Allen Stiener that occurred in September 1980
alleging that you and others threatened Ronnie Johnson with

termination if he didn't finish a pipeline by 5:30 p.m. on

that day?
A No.
Q Are you aware that such an allegation has been made?
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Yes.

In your opinion it's totally false?

Yes.

There's no truth to it, whatsoever?

No.

Did you meet with Mr. Liford, Mr. Frankum,

to discuss Ronnie Johnson's production rate at any

It's very possible I did.

Do you have any recollection that you may have

I am sure I did.

Did you ever speak with Mr. Johnson about that?

I'm sure I did.

And what did you tell him?

I don't renember.

When did you meet with him?

I don't remember.

Why are you sure you did?

Over the course of the years, I'm sure I must have.

But you have no recollection of any particular

MR. VANDERPOOL: As you asking in connection now

with reference to Mr. Steiner?

MR. REYNOLDS: Yes.
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MR. VANDERPOOL: He's asking now if you have any
recollection of a meetinc in connection with Mr. Stiner's
allegations that he's asked you about?

THE WITNESS: No, I don't remember that.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q what is your understanding of the allegations made
by Mr. Stiner?

A That we pressured Mr. Johnson into doing something

out of procedure.

Q And in your opinion it's without foundation?

It's totally false?
A That is correct.

Q All right.

On the cate that he has alleged this pressure,

did you along with tie others I just mentioned meet with

Mr. Johnson?
A I don't know.
Q You may .ave? You may not?
MR. VANDERPOOL: For some reason, or any reason?

THE WITNESS: 1I'm sure I probably talked to him

that date.
BY MR. REYNOLDE:
Q Do you recall what you said to him?
A 1 don't have any idea.

Q But you're sure it had nothing to do with the rate @

|
i

|
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his production?

A I wouldn't say if it did or didn't.

Q It could have?

A It's possible.

Q Once the allegation was made, did you take any

action to determine whether or not the work that was allegedly
done was cone inadequately?

MR. VANDERPOOL: What allegation are you talking
about?

MR. REYNOLDS: Part of the allegation, I understarnd
is that work done by Mr. Johnson subsequent to the pressure,
was 1nadequate.

MR. VANDERPOOL: Well, I believe the witness
just testified that the allegation is totally false; or that
anything like that happened.

MR. REYNOLDS: He just said that he may have spoken

with him regarding production on that date; he doesn't

recall.
BY MR. REYNOLDS:
Q Is that correct?
A That's true.
0 Right.

Now, part of the allegation had to do with the

quality of work that was subsequently done; is that also

correct?
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MR. VANDERPOOL: Are you asking him what the

allegation was?
MR. REYNOLDS: Yes.
MR. VANDERPOOL: What his understanding of it is?
Do you understand the question?

THE WITNESS: Yes. It's wehat the allegation

states?
MR. VANDERPOOL: Right.
THE WITNESS: Part of it was quality of the work.
MR. REYNOLDS: All right.
BY MR. REYNOLDS:
Q Now, since -- once the allegation was made,

have you taken any action whatsoever to determine whether or
not the work that was done was adequate?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Okay, what work are we talking
about?

MR. REYNOLDS: The work with respect to which
Mr. Steiner has made an allegation.

MR. VANDERPOOL: If you know what work Mr. Steiner
is talking about, then --

THE WITNESS: Part of that work Mr. Steiner was
talking about has never been found.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Okay. Let's take the part that has been found;

what action did you take to determine the guality of that
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three incidents of harassment at the Comanche Peak plant?

A Yes.

Q Would you describe for me what they were?
A There was three threats.

Q Three threats.

Could you describe those, the nature of the threats

A To the best of my knowledge they was boidly harm.
Q Threat to kill?

A No, not necessarily kill.

Q Do you recall who made the threats?

A The craftspersons.

Q Do you recall the individuals' names?

A No.

Q Is there anything that would help you to remember

their names?

A I might could look it up in the record; I don't
know that.

Q There is a record?

A Well, there would be a termination record of each
individual.

Q Also, in your testimony carlier this morning, vou

mentioned that there was a meeting held called by Mr. Frankum,
I believe, to discuss these incidents, harassment incidents?
A Not those --

Q Not those?
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1 fi Q Last year, and that's the best of your recollec-
. - ;: tion?
3 :% A That's true.
4 Q Mr. Callicutt, who is Dobie Hatley?
5 | A Would you repeat the guestion, please?
6 | Q Who is Dobie Hatley?
7 1 A To my knowledge she was a DCC person.
8 0] A Document Control person?
9 % A Yes.
10 | Q You testified earlier this morning that you were
11 | aware of some attempt to pressure him? There's an allegation
12 that he was pressured?
‘ 13 A She made the allegaticn that she was pressured.
14 Q Pressured how?
|
15 | A Into issuing documents that weren't updated.
16 Q Weren't updated?
17 A Correct.
18 Q What does that mean?
19 A They don't have the latest revision, the last
20 CMC, DCA, or some paper that's out.
21 Q What's CMC mean?
22 A Component modification card.
s Q What would that do?
. 4 A That changes something to the drawing.
2 Q Who does that?

- e
s
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A Engineering.
Q Engineering?
And the other?
A The DCA is a design change, engineering; it's all
done by engineering, all changes.
Q It is a craftperson that allegedly pressured her

to issue these documents without these modifications?

A I think that is correct.

Q Do you remember the person?

A No.

Q The craft person?

A No.

Q Is there anything that will help you to remember?
A I don't know if it were one craftsperson or more

than one craftspeople.

Q If these documents were issued without the
modifications, and the other information is not included on it
would that be a preoblem for the final construction?

A It could cause some rework.

Q I want to focus now on Ronnie Johnscn; he was one
of your superintendents?

A He was under Mr. Lifoid, which was under me.

Q Mr. Steiner alleges that Mr. Liford threatened to

terminate Mr. Johnson if he did not increase production, increhse

his output?
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A Yes.
MR. VANDERPOOL: Are you asking if that's what he
understands the allegation was?
MR. BERRY: Yes.

BY MR. BERRY:

Q Do you understand that was what the allegation was?
A That was part of it.
Q Mr. Callicutt, why do you believe that there's no

basis to Mr. Steiner's allegation about the harassment?

A To my knowledge they both were checked out and
proven false.

Q You say, to my knowledge, they've all been checked {
and proved false; but the allegations have been investigated

and determined to be without basis?

A Yes, that's correct.

Q Who investigated them? Do you know?

A Not personally.

Q Would there be recoris made of these investigations
A The NRC investigated quite a few of them, I'm sure.
Q Is Ronnie Johnson still one of your superintendents
A No, not righ at the present time.

Q What happened?

A He was transferred over the reactor building in

task force.

Q Mr. Siford, what's his first name?

but
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Q Kenneth Liford?
Have you discussed this allegation or this incident
of Ronnie Johnson, the incident I referred to -- Mr. Steiner'&

allegation -- that Mr. Liford threatened him with termination

if he did not increase his production, that particular

incident?

Do you recall discussing that at any meeting with

Mr. Liford and yourself?

MR. VANDERPOOL: He is asking you if you discussed

Mr. Steiner's Ronnie Johnson allegation with Mr. Liford?

Q

THE WITNFESS: The allegation, itself?
MR. BERRY: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

PY MR. BERRY:

Could you relate the substance of that conversa-

tion as best you can remember?

A

Basically we talked about what it was, whether

there was anything to it.

Q

A

Q

A

Q

When did this take place?
When?

Um=-huh?

At different times.

Right after this incident-- Mr. Steiner alleges it

was about September 1980, about that time, did you discuss
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this particular incident? Do you recall a meeting with that
occurring?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Excuse me, counsel, I'm not sure
I understand your question. And I don't know if the witness
does.

Are you asking him about the allegation or -- he's
already testified that to his knowledge he feels this incident
never happened; so I guess it's hard for him -- or at least
for me -- to understand how he could testify about an incident
that he says is unfounded.

Now, if you're asking about the allegation?

MR. BERRY: I just want to ask this question:

, BY MR. BERRY:

Q It 1s your testimony that vou have no recollection
of this incident occurring?

A That is correct.

Q Now, as far as the allegation of -- Mr. Stiner's
allegation of this incident, or the threat by Mr. Liford

to Mr. Johnson, you have discussed that with Mr. Liford?

A Yes.

Q What was the substance of that discussion?
A What the allegations were.

Q What the allegations were.

MR. VANDERPOOL: I think he is wanting to tell you

is what did you conclude with that discussion with Mr. Liford
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about the validity of that allegation?

THE WITNESS: We decided there wasn't anything to
it.

BY MR. BERRY:

Q Mr. Callicutt, are there any other incidents of
harassment or intimidation that occurred at thke plant that
you might be aware of that you have not mentioned earlier
or indicated or explained to us about?

MR. VANDERPOOL: I am sorry, I don't understand
the geustion.
BY MR. BERRY:

Q I am asking Mr. Callicutt -=- the testimony vou

gave this morning exhausts all your knowledge about any

incidents of harassment?

A Personal knowledge?

Q Personal knowledge?

A Yes.

Q So we have the three incidents where there were

threats made by craftpersons to, I quess, QA/QC personnel;
and this Ronnie Johnson allegation?

A That is correct.

Q Outside of those four incidents, there were no othe:

incidents of which you have personal knowledge?
A I covldn't say there's no other incidents; but I

don't recall any other.
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Q Mr. Callicutt, those incidents, the incidents of
the threat in these particular cases, and threats of bodily

harm as to QA personnel, would that impact the safety of the

plant?
A Not necessarily.
Q Not necessarily? Could it?
A It could.
Q How?
A If it wasn't reinspected.
Q These particular instandes, were they reinspected?
A Yes.
Q Do you know what the disposition was?
A Approximately, all I can remember about those

incidents was the QC person brought it to Mr. Liford's
attention that there had been a threat made; they investigated
it; decided the persons should be terminated; and they were
terminated. There wasn't any physical harm done, I don't
think.

Q My question, the real question I've got is that,
a threat, the reason for the threat perhaps we don't know;
the threat was a (A inspector advised the craft personnel
he was not performing the procedure courrectly; he may have
done something improperly and that craft person threatened
the QA inspector.

My question to you is: if that happened, assuming
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that happened, is there any way for that incident, the
failure of the craftperson to follow procedure, could that

have gone uncorrected and caused a problem, a safety problem?

A No.
Q Why is that again?
A Because it would still be inspected. And in these

particular cases they were inspected.

Q Is there a report of that, the inspection report?
A I am sure there are.

Q You wouldn't do that?

A No.

Q QA would?

A Yes.

MR. BERRY: I have no further guestions.
BY MR. VANDERPOOL:

Q Mr. Callicutt, T believe counsel for Intervenor
marked this as Depu Exhibit No. 1, a copy of what appears on
its face to be a resume of yours. I put before you what
was marked as Depo Exhibit No. 1, and ask you to look at
that, and let me know when you're finished?

(Handing document to witness.)

A Yes, sir.

Q The record is complete; I believe counsel said it
was offered into the record, but just so it's certain: What

is this item that is marked as Depo Exhibit 1?
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Q Is that the only Thursday meeting it was

discussed to your knowledge?

A I'm not sure.

Q You're not aware of any other discussions?

A No.

Q Also in response to the cross-examination guestions

you indicated that there may have been other incidents of

threats, intimidation or harassment; what's the basis for that

statement?

A It could have possibly happened, but I don't
have any -~ I don't remember it.

Q But. you've told us today of every incident of

which you have knowledge?

A That I have personal knowledge of.

Q Right.

Are th-re other ones of which you do not have
personal knowledge that you haven't mentioned today?

MR. VANDERPOOL: 1I'm sorry, I don't understand
the question.

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

Q Are there other incidents with respect to which
you do not have personal knowledge that you have not mentioned
here today?

A According to who you want to believe.

Q So you've heard of some; the question is whether or
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not you want to believe them?
A Well, papers, radio, television is full of it.
Q Right.

S0 those are the ones you're referring to, the

ones you read about in the press?
A Yes.
Q Any other ones you heard about at the plant?

MR. VANDERPOOL: I think the question clearly
calls for hearsay information, and i*'s not related to infor-
mation that he has personal knowledge of; or it's not limited
to matters that have been brought to him as a result of his
capacity as an employee of Brown & Root.

MR. REYNOLDS: The question doesn't call for
hearsay. 1 am not necessarily interested in the truth of the
matter asserted. I am interested only in what he has heard,
he, himself, has heard as to other incidents. And that is
not hearsay.

MR. VANDERPOOL: Granted, if it is in the capacity
of his employ at Brown & Root.

MR. REYNOLDS: It isn't limited to that at all.

MR. VANDERPOOL: Well, it certainly should. It
calls for hearsay information if it doesn't. If it's not
limited, it is totally ireelevant.

MR. REYNOLDS: 1 asked about intimidation and

harassment; that's the subject of this proceeding. 1It's not
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that he is not required to answer anything other than what
he may have heard as a result of his capacity as a Brown &

Root employee.

MR. REYNOLDS: What is the basis for that |
objection?

MR. VANDERPOOL: Because it has nothing to do wjthi
the scope of the deposition, and it is clearly seeking to
introduce hearsay information in the record.

MR. REYNOLDS: <Can you tell me whether there's
been any limitation regarding evidence to such factual infor-
mation as to what a witness may have obtained in the course
of his employment?

I am certainly not aware of any kind of limitation
of that nature.

MR. VANDERPOOL: It is my understanding the scope
of deposition and why you might be able to ask the witness
what has been reported to him -- which would not be hearsay
if it's coming to him as a resultof his capacity as an
emp loyee.

You can ask anybody what they might have heard,
and it is -- it wouldn't be hearsay if they had heard the
information; but it has no bearing on the case whatsoever.

MR. REYNOLDS: It certainly does if it relates

to intimidation and harassment at Comanche Peak.

Mr. berry; There isn't any dispute as to anything
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MR. REYNOLDS: Yes. Beyond those he's already

MR. COPPOCK: I believe he testified that he

didn't have any specific recollection of what he heard at the

plant.

MR. REYNOLDS: I don't know that he testified to

that. If he did, fine.

Q

incidents?

A

BY MR. REYNOLDS:

PDo you have any specific knowledge about those

Specifically, what did you hear?

I have testified to what I knew of in my knowledge,

had anvthing to do with.

0

about that

A
Q
A
Q

Are there any other incidents which you've heard
you have not already mentioned?

Yes.

What are those?

Radio, television are all full of it.

Beside the radio and television, just what you

heard about at the plant?

A
about.

Q
you don't

A

Q
A
Q

I don't remember any but the ones I have told you

Okay, to your recollection there were some, but
remember what they were?

I am sure there probably are.

I beg your pardon?

I am sure there probably are.

Sure they are what?
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